
FILED 9/15/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 06745-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
C APITAL CIRCLE OFFICE C ENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

September 15, 2022 

Adam J. Teitzman , Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Sevini K. Guffey, Public Utility Analyst III, Division of Economics Sf<tj 

Docket No. 20220 154-GU: Joint peti tion for approval of swing service rider rates 

for January through December 2023, by Florida Public Utilities Company, Florida 

Public Utilities Company-Indiantown Division, Florida Public Utilities Company­

Fort Meade, and Florida Division of Chesapeake Util ities Corporation 

Please place the attached email waiving the 60-day fil e and suspend provision of Section 366.06, 
F.S. in the docket file. 
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Sevini Guffey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Keating, Beth <BKeating@gunster.com> 
Thursday, September 15, 2022 9:32 AM 
Sevini Guffey 
Michael Cassel (mcassel@chpk.com); Napier, Michelle 
Dockets Nos. 20220154 and 20220155 

Good morning, Sevin i. This is to confirm that FPUC/Chesapeake are willing to waive the 60-day "file and suspend" requirement 
for these dockets to allow staff to take recommendations in these dockets to the November agenda conference without the 
need for a suspension order. 

Best, 
Beth 

ts 9..~ .~.?.!.§.~ 
Beth Keating I Shareholder 
Governmental Affairs 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228 
Emai l: bkeating@gunster.com 

" It takes less time to do things right than to explain why you did it wrong." - Henry Wadsworth Longfellow 




